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Eric Fryson

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 4:32 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Curt Mouring; epaquilino@uiwater.com

Subject: Docket No. 110257 -WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole

County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation.
Attachments: PSC Clerk 24 (Interim Rates Report - Oct 2012).Itr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 110257-WS .

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando
Utilities Corporation.
c) Sanlando Utilities Corporation

d) 3 pages

e) Interim Rate Revenue Report for October 1-31, 2012
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SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTH SUN DRIVE
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLp LAKE MARY, nogrmggig

Attorneys | Counselors
PHONE (407) 830-6331
N FAX (407) 830-8522
N www.sfflaw.com

November 19, 2012

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 110257-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation
Our File No.: 30057.198

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility’s interim rate
revenue report for the period October 1, 2012 through October 31, 2012.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Very truly yours,

<

" MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSFE/der

ce: Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Ms. Erin Aquilino, Senior Regulatory Accountant (via e-mail)

~ !

BOCA RATON . LAKE MARY . TALLAHASSEE

FPSC-COMHMISSION CLERK



Sanlando Utilities

Docket No: 110257-WS
Interim Revenue Reports for October 1, 2012 through October 31, 2012
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GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Datly
Gl Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation « Daity
GL Summezation - Daily
Gl Surmmazation - Daily
6L Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
Gl Summazation - Daily
GL Summaezation - Dally
GL Summuzation - Daily
GL Summazation - Dasfy
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summazation - Daity
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41
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J1
Ji
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49
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g1
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Al
1
J1
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41
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41
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41
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Jt
k2l
41
J1
$1
H
J
Ji
Ji
4
41
41
31
41
J1
gy
Ji
Ji
H
Ji
J1
J1
Jt
J1
J1
4
41
J1
Ji
Ji
Ji
J1
J1
43
Jdi
J1
1

291448
281583
291584
291591

291282
281323
291545
281545
281573
291553
251584
291584
281699
291588

470307
4701310

291382
w1392
291202
29130
293323
291323
291545
201545
291545
291565
291585
291392
281382
291411
291418
291578
291578
291432
291432
291444
291444
281448
291448
291383
291583
281573
291673
291604
29504
291548
291548
251550
281880
281531
291531
291561
281851
291552
281582
291653
291333
291574
291574
291884
291584
291591
231591
291598
291588
291598

SEuunuss
Basayony
shssanpe
wRgLNRYS

suBRBHEY
sangspie
sEBRABEE
EERFABGY
bisdossi]
auBRRRsE
sEBHHARE
Bessaunsy
aRBpRR4E
BREgEAY

sREBRNNL
rEEERRRL

ERABEUSS
#RBSSERE
2pussine
suupress
Ea i 224
Eeli 227 4
f222 22424
sEHFBANE
¥RggpaEs
RRBuEASY
#EERFINE
zadgpons
HHRes888
REBLHHSE
ussRgRR
wEsBBSSY
#uBganHN
#ppgsss
RERRELER
sépusae
f22si2 24
#EBRYHUN
Laassiii]
BUBERARE
s8sagenn
BoBBESSH
ReBuEsYN
#sungass
EEs 2t 12
RRLEESSE
E¥ERaSER
Fusssuns
HESERSRY
sedattny
#RBusae
sEEggRIS
b2adizs 14
b2 L2202
#ESppIEY
FERAREY
sEisenEy
FUBRSEE
redgsNie
HEBUARRR
sEARRSS
f2 3.2 23 24
BB RUNE
RRBBERSE
SHBBEEBE
SASRRLEE

(2.660.50)
(2,968 97)

62.94)

(10,654.43)

. (65,887.78)
3847y

{282.18)

(4.20)

(331.73)

(8.58)

42.00)

(6.20)

(1.293.08)

(24.32)

(41.39)

- (2.070.84)
(@.94)

121.18)

- 131,13}
(384.00)
(84.00)
(471.00)
(94.50)
(94.50)
(42.00)
735.00)
B4 00}
21.00)
273.00)
#2.00)
(94.50)
{10.50)
(84 00}
(21.00}
(10.50}
31.50)
(53.00}
42.00}
262.50)
(10.50)
{156,090}
(42.00)
(52.50)
{31.50)
(42.00)
{42.00)
52.50
(52.50)
(173.00}
2100}
{82.50)
(52.50)
(325,50}
(31.50)
(399.00)
21.00)
31.50)
{10.50)
{108.00)
21.00)
{126.00)
(84.00)
(84.00)
“2.00)
B4.00)
63.00)
{105 60}
(84.00)
83.00)
{5,409.00)
658,545 .99)

1.584.33

(2,860 50) Ak
(2.968.97) AA
(62.94) AA
{10.654.43) AA
(65,997,75)
(39.17) AR
(282.19) AA
#.20) AA
(331.73) AA
(8.68) AA
4200} AR
@ 203 AA
{1,793.06) AA
(24.32) AA
(41.39) AR
(2,070.94)
(9.94) AA
(121.19) AA
(134.43}
(384.00) A&
(84.00) A
(471.00) AA
(94.50) AA
34505 Ab
(42.00) AA
(735,00) A
(84.00) AA
(21.00) AA
(273.00) AA
42.00) AA
(84.50) AA
(10.50) AA
(84.00) AA
(21.00) AA
{10.50) AA
(31.60) AA
(63.00) AR
(42.00) Ak
(262.50) AA
(10.50) A&
{156.00) AA
(42,00} A
(52.50) AR
$31.50) AR
(42.00) AA
(42.00) AA
(52.50) AA
(52.50) AA
{175.00) AA
(21.00) AA
(52.50) AA
(52.50) AA
(325,50) AA
(31.50) AA
(399.00) AA
(21.00) AA
(31.50) AA
(10.50) AA
(109.00) AA
(21.00) AR
(126,003 A
(84.00} AA
(84.00) A&
(42.00) AR
(84.00) AR
(63.00) AA
{105.00) AA
(84.00) AR
(63.00) AR
(5.405.50)
(696.961.66)
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